TUKS CELL

No.12(7)/ATUFS/Machinery/2017/YUFS/H-32/ 2|9 Dated:2/03/2018

OFFICE NOTE

Computer Cell is requested to upload the following table with link to each unit
name in which respective letter can be downloaded under the TUFS link, with tag
“List of Unit applied for enlistment as Machinery Manufacturer under ATUFS

without their Email 1d”.

Sr.No. | Name of the Unit |
1 Zhejiang Xinsheng Sewing Equipment Co. Ltd., China
2 Qingdao Refine Import & Export Co. Ltd., China
3 Zhejiang Yuejian Machinery Manufacture Co. Ltd.,
China
4 Yancheng City Jing Tian Textile Machinery Co., Ltd..
China
5 Hangzhou Pingwen Industrial Co. Ltd., China
6 Xiamen Jialin Foreign Trade CO. Ltd., China
7 Jiangsu Yingyou Textile Machinery Co. Ltd. China
8
9

Klean Environmental Technology Co. Ltd., China
Changzhou Wosun International Trading Co. Ltd., China
10 | Yantai Dongxing Textile Machinery Co. Ltd.,China

11 China Bright Trading (Foshan) Co., Ltd., China

12 Quanzhou Zhongsen Machinery Co., Ltd., China

13. | Zhejiang Huide Technology Co., Ltd., China

14. | Hngzhou Aoyu Import & Export Co. Ltd China

@\\“o

.K.Singh)

Deputy Director
o: The Assistant Director,

Computer Cell.

Encl: Fourteen (14) letters addressed to the above units.

c\my documentsimiscimisc. draft.doex



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES

OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO.:: 11500 :: MUMBAI - 400 020
Fax : 022-22004693 :: E-mail : atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in

No.12(7)/2017/ ATUFS/Machinery/ Tl FS-(7-12)/ 10 Date : @¢ .10.2017
M/s. Zhejiang Xin Sheng Sewing Equipments Co, Lid..

Huan Dong Industrial Zone.

Zhuji, Zhejiang, CHINA.

Sub: Inclusion of machinery manufacturers under ATUFS.
Sir/ Madam.,

Please refer 1o your letter on the captioned subject. In this regard. you are requested (i
submit the following documents / copy of certificates for further examination for inclusion of
your unit under ATULS:

LA certilicate from respective 'mbassy ¢ Consulate General in regard o
tunctioning of the unit as manufacturer of the respective machines alternatively,
attested copy ol the letter/Certilicate regarding manufacturing ol Textile
machines from Indian Embassy/Consulate General.

Technical Literature of the machineries

Valid/Renewed 1SO 9000 (1SO 14000 for processing machines & 1SO 18000 for
energy  saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in
Appendix 21 ol the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCl or in
their foreign offices of these agencies who are available in these lists or CE mark
sell’ certification in case of European textile machinery manufacturers.

4 Anundertaking as per prescribed format in the letter head of the unit

2 sales Tigures in domestic and international markets for the last three years

0. bstablishment details of vour unit.

d )

Yours faithfully.

Encl: As above, ! \ 5 / ke
o (S7K. Singh)
(‘\,\Q ) ,’/J’{L\\ Deputy Director
A



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11300:: MUMBALIT -400 020
Email : atuls.mum-textiles@ gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www. txcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in

No.12(7) ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/ TUFS-(Q-11)/ Date : 1107 2017
M/s. Qingdao Refine Import & Fxport Co.. Ld.

China

E Mail:

Sub: Inclusion ol machinery manufacturer under ATUFS.
Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this connection. it is to inform
that. in the business license issucd by Fimbassy ol India. Beijing mentioned scope of the
business is wholesale and retail of clothing and no where mentioned as manufacturing textile
machineries. As such. you are requested to clarity that, whether you are manufacturer or
agent for some of machinery manufacturer. If' vou are authorized agent then. you will be
considered only after the parcnt machinery manufacturers got enlisted. Further. you are
requested to submit the following documents / informations for inclusion of machinery
manutacturer or authorized aecnt

For inclusion of parent machinery manulacturers:

1. A certificate from respective Embassy / Consulate General in regard to
Functioning of the unit as manufacturer of the respective machines alternatively, attested
copy of the letter/Certificate regarding manufacturing of Textile machines from Indian
Embassy/Consulate General m I nglish

2. Technical Literature of the machineries.

3. Valid/Renewed 1SO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & 1SO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix
21 of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign
offices of these agencies who arc available in these lists, (The list is available in our
website at http:/www.IxcindizLeov.in/wds _home/tuls _home.htm)

4. Sales figures in domestic and international markets for last three years.

5. Establishment details ol vour unit.

6. An undertaking in vour letter head as per enclosed format.

For inclusion of Authorized Agents in India and Abroad:

[

1. Copy of Memorandum ol Understanding (Moll) signed with parent machinery
manufacturer, Also. the Mol! between machine manufacturer and their authorised
agent should clearly spell-out about the commission to be charged by the agent on
basic price of the machinery.

2. Technical Literature of the machinceries.

R4

. S?ngh)
Deputy Director

Encl: As above



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500::MUMBAI -400 020
Email ; atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in, w_ww.mi:j__st_rvoftextiles‘gov.in

No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS~(Z-22)/ . Date : /10/2017

M/s Zhejlang Yuejian Magehinery Manufaeture Co. Lid.,
China.
E-mail:

Sub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturors under ATUFS

Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this regard, it is informed that

you have not submitted complete documents for the inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers
under ATUFS. As such, you are requested to submit the following documents / copy of
certificates for further examination for inclusion under ATUFS:

For inclusion of parent machinery manufacturers (Imported):

£ o

R W

1.

Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & I1SO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix
91 of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign
offices of these agencies who are available in these lists (The list is available in our
website at hltp'.f/vv\wv.txcindia.gov.in/tufs home/tufs home.htm) or CE mark self
certification in case of Buropean textile machinery manufacturers.

Sales figures in domestic and international markets for last three years.

Establishment details of your unit.
An undertaking in your letter head as per enclosed format.
Complete Technical Literature of the machineries.

For inclusion of Authorized Agents:

&

Copy of Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed with parent machinery
manufacturer. Also, the MoU between machine manufacturer and their authorised agent
should clearly spell-out about the commission to be charged by the agent on basic price of
the machinery.

2. Complete Technical Literature of the machineries.

Yours faitl%fully,

Enel: As above Q\ )f
WX

(8.K.Singh)
Deputy Director



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500::MUMBAI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-textiles’@ gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.ixcindia.gov.in, www,ministrvoftextiles.eov.in

No.12(7) ATUEFS/Machinery/ 2017/TULFS-(Y-5) Date : 10/ 2017
M/s. Yancheng City Jing Tian Textile Machinery Co.. Lid,

China

E Mail:

Sub: Inclusion of machinery manufacturer under ATUFS.
Sir / Madam.

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this connection. it is to inform

that. the issuing authority of ISO certificate 1.e. Beijing Zhongliantianrun Certification Centre

undertaking you had strikeout the serial no. 6 to 9 and mentioned as ITMES 6 to 9 TO BE
IGNORID, which is not a complete document.
As such. you are requested to submit the following document for further examination

for inclusion of machinery manufacturer under ATUFS,

. *Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & 1SO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix
21 of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign
offices of these agencies who are available in these lists. (The list is available in
our website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs _home.htm)™

2. An undertaking in your letter head as per format (The format is available in

our website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs _home.htm).

Sales figures for the last three years.

Ll

Deputy Director



GOVERIVMENT OF INDIA
MINIST Y OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500:: MUMBAI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-texiiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.g ov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in

No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS -(H-14) / Date : 06/10/2017

M/s. HANGZHOU PINGWEN INDUSTRIAL CO. LTD..
West No.1, Hongyang Road,

Yinong Town, Xiaoshan, Zhejiang,

China.

Sub: Inclusion of M ichinery Manufacturers under ATUFS

Sir,

Please refer to your letter o1 the captioned subject. In this regard, you are
requested to submit the Valid/Renewed IS D 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines &
ISO 18000 for energy saving machines) cr equivalent Quality Certification as per list in
Appendix 21 of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their
foreign offices of these agencies who are available in these lists. (The list is available in
our website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/ ufs home/tufs home.htm)

Yours{faithfully,

ob\{o\‘x

(57K.Singh)
Deputy Director




GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500::MUMBAI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in

No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS-(X-7)/ Date:  /10/2017

M/s. Xiamen Jialin foreign trade co. ltd,
Room 1802, No. 166 jiahe road,
Siming distric, Xiamen,

China,

Sub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers under ATUFS

Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this regard, you are requested to

submit the following documents / copy of certificates for further examination for inclusion of
your unit under ATUFS:

1

Ea._)

Original certificate from respective Embassy / Consulate General in regard {0
functioning of the unit as manufacturer of the respective machines alternatively,
textile machinery manufacturers abroad should provide attested copy of the
letter/Certificate regarding manufacturing of Textile machines from Indian
Embassy/Consulate General in English

Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & ISO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix 2!
of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign
offices of these agencies who are available in these lists (The list is available in our
website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs_home.htm)

3. Sales figures in domestic and international markets for last three years.
4. Establishment details of your unit.
5. Original undertaking in your letter head as per enclosed format.
6. Complete Technical Literature of the machineries.
Your .@itllt'u]lly‘, '
‘ ) _{'.-.a) \\‘b‘\ 4
Encl: As above S / (goN

(S.K.Singh)
Deputy Director

1\Share Folder TUFS scction Tiles\GiSS\Machine manu enlisted\letler to all manufacturers Sept 2017.doc



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500::MUMBAI -400 020
Erail @ atufs.num-textiles@gov.in 1 Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txeindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiies.gov.in

No.12(7) ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUVFS-(J1-32)/ Date : 1104 2017

M/s. Jiangsu Yingyou Texiile Machinery Co. Lid.,
E-mail;

Sub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers under ATUFS
Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this connection, it 1s informed
that you have not submitted the complete documents for the inclusion ol Machinery
Manufacturers under ATUFS. As such, you are requested to submit the following documents
/ copy of certificates for further examination for inclusion of your unit under ATUFS:

For mnclusion of parent machinery manufacturers (Imported):

1. Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & 1SO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list In
Appendix 2I of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCl or in
their foreign offices of these agencies who are available in these lists (The list is
available in our website at
hitp://www.lxcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs_home.htin)

2. Sales figures in domestic and international markets for last three years.

3. Original undertaking in your letter head as per enclosed format.

4. Establishment details of your unit.

5. Complete Technical Literature of the machineries.

Yours\ faithfully,
W :li "fl N
Encl: As above \d?ﬁ /.\/,_.\\\ \ Y
; __.""_\:J":.I",.\l\J" |

(SAK.Singh)
Deputy Director



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500:: MUMBALI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in

No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS-(K-23)/ Date : /10/2017

M/s. Klean Environmental Technology Co., Ltd,
China.
Sub: Inclusion of machinery manufacturer under ATUFS.

Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this connection, it is to inform
that, the issuing authority of ISO certificate i.e. GuangDong ZhongJion Certification C0.,Ltd
is not appearing in Appendix 2I of FTP 2015-20. And undertaking format without mentioned
the machinery under the clause no.. As such, you are requested to submit the following
document for further examination for inclusion of machinery manufacturer under ATUFS.

(1) “Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & ISO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix 21 of the
Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign offices of these
-agengies who are available in these lists. (The list is available in our website at
http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs_home.htm)”

(2)An undertaking in your letter head as per format (The format is available in
our webs@te at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs home.htm)




SOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500::MUMBAI -400 020
Email ; atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.ixcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in

No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS-(C-20)/ Date : /10/2017
M/s Changzhou Wosun International Trading Co. Ltd.,
China.
E-mail:
Sub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers under ATUFS
Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this regard, it is informed that
the enlistment of Authorized agent will be considered after enlistment of parent machine
manufacture. As such, you are requested to submit the following documents / copy of
certificates for further examination for your inclusion under ATUFS:

For inclusion of parent machinery manufacturers (Imported):

1. A certificate from respective Embassy / Consulate General in regard to functioning of
the unit as manufacturer of the respective machines alternatively, textile machinery
manufacturers abroad should provide attested copy of the letter/Certificate regarding
manufacturing of Textile machines from Indian Embassy/Consulate General in
English. :

2. Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & ISO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix
21 of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign
offices of these agencies who are available in these lists (The list is available in our
website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs home.htm) or CE mark self
certification in case of European textile machinery manufacturers.

Sales figures in domestic and international markets for last three years.
Establishment details of your unit.
An undertaking in your letter head as per enclosed format.

6. Complete Technical Literature of the machineries
For inclusion of Authorized Agents:

1. Copy of Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed with parent machinery
manufacturer. Also, the MoU between machine manufacturer and their authorised agent
should clearly spell-out about the commission to be charged by the agent on basic price of
the machinery.

2. Complete Technical Literature of the machineries.

wgx

Youys f 'thfull):,(
\
Encl: As above 69\\]\

(S.K.Singh)
Deputy Director



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500:: MUMBALI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in
No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS-(H=2+)/ y—'g Date :  /10/2017

Yantai Dongxing Textile Machinery Co. Ltd,

Sub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers under ATUFS

Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this regard, you are requested to
submit the following documents / copy of certificates for further examination for inclusion of
your unit under ATUFS: '

1. Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & ISO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix

2] of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign

offices of these agencies who are available in these lists (Detail of ATUFS eligible

machines are given in our website at link
hitp://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs_home.htm) since the issuing authority of
the ISO certificate submitted by you, is not listed in Appendix 2I of the Foreign

Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI.

2. Sales figures in domestic and international markets for last three years.

Establishment details of your unit.

4. An undertaking in the letter head of the unit as per format (available in our
website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs_home.htm. since the
Undertaking submitted by you is not as per the prescribed format

5. Complete Technical literature of the machines,

%]

Yours faithfully,
\JI 577\ Y
Encl: As above ,/‘7-/\"’49[“ \ 4
(S.KZSingh)
Deputy Director

\
\
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Naf/

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500::MUMBATI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.cov.in

No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 201 7/TUFS-(C-18)/ Date :  /10/2017
M/s China Bright Trading (Foshan) Co. Ltd.,
China.
E-mail:
Sub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers under ATUFS
Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter on the captioned subject. In this regard, it is informed that
the enlistment of Authorized agent will be considered after enlistment of parent machine
manufacture. As such, you are requested to submit the following documents / copy of
certificates for further examination for your inclusion under ATUFS:

For inclusion of parent machinery manufacturers (Imported): )

1. A certificate from respective Embassy / Consulate General in regard to functioning of
the unit as manufacturer of the respective machines alternatively, textile machinery
manufacturers abroad should provide attested copy of the letter/Certificate regarding
manufacturing of Textile machines from Indian Embassy/Consulate General in
English.

2. Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & ISO 18000 for
energy saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix
21 of the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign
offices of these agencies who are available in these lists (The list is available in our
website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs home/tufs home.htm) or CE mark self
certification in case of European textile machinery manufacturers.

3. Sales figures in domestic and international markets for last three years.

4. Establishment details of your unit.

5. Anundertaking in your letter head as per enclosed format.

6. Complete Technical Literature of the machineries

For inclusion of Authorized Agents:

1. Copy of Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed with parent machinery
manufacturer. Also, the MoU between machine manufacturer and their authorised agent
should clearly spell-out about the commission to be charged by the agent on basic price of
the machinery.

2. Complete Technical Literature of the machineries.

Yours ai'thf\.tlly,

Encl: As above

(S.K.Singh)
Deputy Director



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500::MUMBAI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in

No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS-(Q-43)/ 3 3 Date : o7 /o 2201
M/s. Quanzhou Zhongsen Machinery Co.. Ltd.,

China.

Email:

Sub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers under ATUFS

Sir/ Madam.

Please refer to your letter dtd.04/07/2017 received in this office on 16/11/2017 and letter
dated 26.12.2017 received by this office on 11.01.2018 on the captioned subject. On scrutiny it is
observed that the speed of the High speed Circular Machine is not reflected in your technical
literature submitted by you.In this regard, you are requested to submit the supporting documents in
respect of the undertaking submitted by you for further examination for inclusion of your unit
under ATUFS

Yours faithfully,

o{c Q08
'sﬂ\ (S. K/Singh)
M@ Deputy Director

o>’

ﬁ

X

ol

Wad-dhana\share folderimach. mfgrs dralt 16.11.2017\vekhar. draft.docx



GOVERNWMENT OF INDIA
MINIZTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500:: MUMBALI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in

No.12(7)/ ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS-(Z-6) € 3 Date : o5/0+/2018

M/s. Zhejiang Huide Technology Co., Ltd.,
China.
Email:

* hE TN

* Qub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers under ATUFS

Sir / Madam,

Please refer to letter dtd. 08/01/2018 requesting for inclusion of your unit under
ATUFS. In this regard, it is stated that on scrutiny it is found that you have submitted Xerox
copy of the undertaking whereas as per the ATUFS guidelines you have to submit  an
undertaking in the letter head of your unit, in original, as per format (The format is available in
our website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs home/tufs home.htm). Detailed specification
under ATUFS has to be incorporated in the undertaking. You are therefore requested to furnish
the same o as to gnable this office for further examination for inclusion of your unit under
ATUES.

Yours faithfully,
¢ \
\

VWad-dhanatshare folilerimach, mfgrs drafl 16.11.2017\rekha r. draft.doex



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES
OFFICE OF THE TEXTILE COMMISSIONER
POST BAG NO:11500::MUMBAI -400 020
Email : atufs.mum-textiles@gov.in :: Fax: 022-22004693
Website : www.txcindia.gov.in, www.ministryoftextiles.gov.in

Ol
No.12(7) ATUFS/Machinery/ 2017/TUFS-(H-32)/ )3 § Date : 16 /¥/201%

M/s. Hangzhou Aoyu Import & Export Co., Ltd,
China
Email:

Sub: Inclusion of Machinery Manufacturers under ATUFS
Sir / Madam,

Please refer to your letter dtd. Nil received in this office on 03/11/2017 for registration
of Manufacturer/Exporter under ATUFS. It is observed from the letter and enclosures submitted
by you received by this office on 03/11/2017 that you are an exporting company authorized by
M/s. Suzhou Jet Blue Intelligent Equipment Co. Ltd. and exporting Flat Knitting Machines to
India.

In view of the above, this is for your kind information that as per guidelines of ATUFS the
machinery manufacturers and its authorized agents are required to be registered under ATUFS
for availing the ATUFS benefits.

As on date the machine manufacturer M/s. Suzhou Jet Blue Intelligent Equipment Co. Ltd. is
not registered under ATUFS. Hence you are advised to apply for registration of Machinery
manufacturer M/s. Suzhou Jet Blue Intelligent Equipment Co. Ltd under ATUFS and its
authorized agents as pe guidelines. The following documents are required for enlistment of
Machinery manufacturer:

1. An original certificate from respective Embassy / Consulate General in regard to
functioning of the unit as manufacturer of the respective machines alternatively, textile
machinery manufacturers abroad should provide attested copy of the letter/Certificate
regarding manufacturing of Textile machines from Indian Embassy/Consulate General in
English. X
Complete Technical Literature of all the machines manufactured by you related
to undertaking - with specification of the machines.

3. Valid/Renewed ISO 9000 (ISO 14000 for processing machines & ISO 18000 for energy

saving machines) or equivalent Quality Certification as per list in Appendix 21 of the

Foreign Trade Policy 2015-2020 or in QMS list of QCI or in their foreign offices of these

agencies who are available in these lists. (The list is available in our website at

http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs _home/tufs home.htm).

b2

4. Sales Figures — Last 3 years information to be provided machine-wise — value / volume
in domestic and international markets.

5. An undertaking in the letter head of the unit as per format (The format is available in our
website at http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs home/tufs _home.htm). Detailed specification
under ATUFS has to be incorporated in the undertaking.

6. Establishment details of the machinery manufacturing units.

7. For Authorised Agents, MoU signed between Machinery Manufacturers and Authorised
Agent has to be submitted. In the MoU, the percentage of commission has to be mentioned.

Yours faithfully,
A 22\ )
Y\ .’ﬁ" A\

(S.K.Singh)
Deputy Director



